Memo

To: Environmental Quality Commission
From: Gary Andes
Date: July 18, 2014

Subject: Presiding Officer's Report for Rulemaking Hearings Title of Proposal: Air
Quality Permitting, Heat Smart, and Gasoline Dispensing Facility Updates Rule

Hearing:
Date and Time: July 16, 2014, 6:00 p.m.
Location: Department of Environmental Quality:

Headquarters Office, 811 SW 6™ Avenue, Portland
Medford Office, 221 Stewart Avenue, Suite 201, Medford
Bend Office, 475 NE Bellevue, Suite 110, Bend
Pendleton Office, 800 SE Emigrant, #330, Pendleton

Lane Regional Air Protection Agency
1010 Main Street, Springfield

DEQ and LRAPA prepared rooms for the public hearing for a 6:00 p.m. start time. An
overview of the rulemaking package was presented by Jill Inahara and George Davis with
a question and answer session.

Presiding Officer Gary Andes opened the hearing at 7:25 p.m. A total of nineteen people
attended the hearing either in Portland or the other offices, but did not wish to present
oral or written testimony. Presiding Officer Gary Andes closed the hearing at 7:30 p.m.
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